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31 March 2010 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 
 
Approval of Details (Conservation Area Consent) Granted 
 
Address:  
British Museum 
Great Russell Street 
London 
WC1B 3DG 
 
Proposal: 
Submission of details of contract for redevelopment pursuant to condition 2 of conservation 
area consent (2009/4644/C)  granted on 13/01/10 for demolition of existing EDF Sub-
station, BMS Store, Stonemasons/Locksmiths workshops and portakabins in connection 
with the erection of 5-storey building (plus 3 basement levels) with roof level plant to 
provide a special exhibition gallery, logistics bay (accessed via new vehicular lift off 
Montague Place), collection storage facilities, conservation laboratories, associated offices 
and management facilities for the British Museum (Class D1).  
 
Drawing Nos: Evidence of contract dated Jan 2010; Mace Construction Management 
Agreement 21 April 2009; Site Engineering Surveys contract dated 22 Sept 2009; WP 2030 
MEP enabling works contract; WP 2050 EDF room works building contract. 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant conservation area 
consent. 
 
 



   

Informative(s): 
 
1 You are advised that no further conditions relating to conservation area consent 

application ref. 2009/4644/C granted on  13 January 2010 require details to be 
submitted. 

 
 

Disclaimer 
This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you 
require a copy of the signed original please contact the 
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613 
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